
 
 

 
 

INVITATION 
TO BID 

State of Ohio 
Department of Administrative Services 

General Services Division 
Office of Procurement Services 

 
The Original Signed Bid must be submitted to the Office 
of Procurement Services to receive consideration for award. 

BIDDER NAME 
 
 

BID NUMBER OPENING DATE  (1:00 p.m.) 
 
OT900116  May 13, 2015  

STREET ADDRESS                  Check if remit address is different and list on separate sheet 
 
 

 CITY STATE ZIP 
 
 

General Services Division 
Office of Procurement Services 

COUNTY 
 
 

MBE/EDGE CERTIFICATE NUMBER 
 
 

4200 Surface Road 
Columbus, OH  43228-1395 

TELEPHONE NO. 
 
(                  ) 

TOLL FREE NO. 
 
1 - (            ) 

Attn:  Bid Desk CONTACT PERSON 
 
 

FAX NO. 
 
(                  ) 

REQ./INDEX NO. 

DRC009 
BID NOTICE DATE 

5/5/15 
CONTRACTOR’S E-MAIL ADDRESS 
 
 

SELECT YOUR PREFERRED METHOD OF RECEIVING PURCHASE ORDERS AND ENTER THE E-MAIL OR FAX NUMBER INFORMATION (ONLY SELECT ONE METHOD) 
 
   E-Mail                                                                                                                              Fax          

In addition to the standard terms for payment, the payment terms for state agency(ies) will be 2%,10 Days, Net 30 Days unless 
otherwise stated in the following space.  If no discount is offered, bidder should circle “Net 30 Days”. _____%, ____Days, Net 30 Days 

PARTICIPATING AGENCY(IES):    
 
OHIO DEPARTMENT OF REHABILITATION AND CORRECTION, FRANKLIN MEDICAL CENTER, 1890 HARMON AVE, 
COLUMBUS, OHIO 43223 
 

ADDENDUM FOR CHANGE 
ADDENDUM NO.:  1 

REVISION DATE:  05/05/15 
 
THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES, OFFICE OF PROCUREMENT SERVICES IS SOLICITING BIDS FOR: 
 
MAGNETIC RESONANCE IMAGING (MRI) SYSTEM PURCHASE/RENTAL AND SERVICE 
 
 
 
 
 
As indicated herein this addendum is issued to display questions from the Site Visit. 
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Questions and Answers from Site Visit 
 
 

1. Q. What is the height clearance of the Gate?    A. 166 inches  
 

2. Q. What is the Electrical connection?     A. 200 amp breaker box with 3 phase  
 

3. Q. What entry is requested into the MRI system?    A. A lift or ramp and stairs.  
 

4. Q. Is there city water?       A. Yes  
 

5. Q. Who supplies the electric?      A. Columbus Power 
 

6. Q. Is the MRI System on the backup generator?    A. Yes  
 

7. Q. What kind of data troubleshooting is preferred?    A. Prefer remote diagnostic. 
 

8. Q. Can pictures of the Electrical box and current unit be provided?  A. Yes, See below. 
 

9. Q. What is the average daily/yearly usage.     A. See below 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Procedure Description 
Totals for Rolling Year  
(August 1, 2013-July 31.2014)  Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul 

MRI Upper Ext WO 2   1                 1   

MRI Upper Ext W/WO 5     1   1       2 1     

MRI Upr Ext Jnt WO 18 2 2 3   1 5 2   2   1   

MRI Upr Ext Jnt w/WO 9 2 1   1 1       2 1 1   

MRI Upr Ext Jnt W 2   1   1                 

MRI THR Spn WO 7 1 1 1     1     1   1 1 

MRI THR Spn W 8 1 1 1           1 1 1 2 

MRI THR Spn W/WO 1             1           

MRI Pelvis WO 1                     1   

MRI Pelvis W/WO 11     1 3 2 1 2   1 1     

MRI Orbits WO 1             1           

MRI Orbits W/WO 9   2 2     1 1   1 1 1   

MRI Neck and Spine W/WO 6 1 1       1 2       1   

MRI Lwr Jnt WO 24 3 1   4 4 2       7 3   

MRI Lwr Jnt W/WO 9     2     2     2 1 2   

MRI Lwr Jnt W 3                     3   

MRI Lwr Ext WO 8         1 1 1 1   1 2 1 

MRI Lwr Ext W/WO 11 3           2 1 4 1     

MRI Lmbr Spn WO 26 1 4   3 2 1 1 5 2 4 2 1 

MRI Lmbr Spn W/WO  18 1 1 2 2 2       3 3 1 3 

MRI Crv Spn WO 30 3 5 3 1 2 3 3   2 1 4 3 

MRI Crv Spn W  20 2 4 4   1 2 1     2 1 3 

MRI Crv Spn W/WO 1                 1       

MRI Chest and Spn WO 1           1             

MRI Brain WO 13 2 1       1 3   1 5     

MRI Brain W/WO 88 7 7 11 5 6 7 8 3 9 6 10 9 

MRI Abd WO 1         1               

MRI Abd W/WO 27 2 2 1 2 4 5 3 2 2 3 1   

MRI  Abd W 1     1                   

MRA Head and Neck W/WO 1                       1 

MRCP 2     1               1   

MRA Neck W/O 2 1           1           

MRA Head W/O 8 1   1       2     1   3 

MRA Head W/WO 2       1         1       

MRA Head W 1                 1       

Total Scans for Rolling Year 377 33 35 35 23 28 34 34 12 38 40 38 27 
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